N69450-16-R-2108

El Salvador BOS Services

GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

facilities and spaces.

Question No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE Amend
Page Section Para. No.
1
The RFP states the cutoff date of 8 JUN 2016 for all
Preaward Inquiries/RFI. This is 5 days post-RFP
release. Will the USG please extend the RFI deadline
to approximately 15 days prior to proposal due date?
1 64 of 73 RFP 1 Yes, the date has been extended to June 21, 2016.
Industry will have several RFIs after the site visit and
compose additional inquiries as we review the RFP,
PWS and associated documents in detail over the
next few weeks.
. . L . NA
What other Local or USG contracts, if any, will be No other contract in this area will affect the schedule or
concurrently performed in the vicinity of this contract |performance of this contract. This requirement is
2 General RFP n/a )
that may affect the schedule and/or performance of |independent from any other Government contract. The
this contract? guestion provided is not clear. Please clarify.
NA
CONSTRUCTION WORK
H.3 CONSTRUCTION WORK. This section states "This . . . .
. . . . Major repair, minor construction and stand-alone
procurement incorporates some major repair, minor " . o .
) L W demolition, etc. may be issued up to the limit of liabilities
construction and stand-alone demolition...". Will the |, . ) . ] ,
. . . . identified in Section C or issued via a non-recurring work
3 21 0of 73 RFP 3 USG provide historical data of the specific scope and ) i .
. task order. The contractor will be required to perform in
values of this contract work? Would the Government . , . .
. ) o . scope requirements as requested. Historical information
confirm that any major repair, minor construction o .
» o , for construction is not available.
and stand-alone demolition..." will be considered
additional new work to the contract?
See spec item 2.4.1 in 0200000 of Section C and J- NA
Spec Item 3.3 |What are the approved government furnished P ) . .
4 144-146 C Annex 1700000 o . . . 0200000-04 for all information on government furnished
and 3.4 facilities? What is their capability (sf)?

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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Identification as

Contractor Employee

without CACs?

allowed without CACs.

Question No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE Amend
Page Section Para. No.
, " . . NA
The requirement states "no single vehicle shall be Yes. This standard applies to vehicles awaiting repair
5 146 C Annex 1700000 Spec Item 3.5 [inoperable for more than 24 hours." Does this ar'.(s PP erep
standard apply to vehicles awaiting repair parts? parts.
As stated in Spec Item 3.6 of Annex 1700000 in Section, [NA
"With th ti f the First R Fi
Please confirm that only items listed in Spec Items 3.6 sy ! ress?oenx'cl'(:sc:(o/r; C;ten:e t::: Coe:tprZ::oer s,II:\II rovide
6 148 - 149 C Annex 1700000 Spec Item 3.4 |require refueling. This would not include Airfield PP ) .y ’ , P .
. fuel for all vehicles in support of the requirements of this
equipment. o . .
solicitation." Review Spec Item for requirements for
Fueling.
Does the F550 (Fire Truck) listed in Section J page 122
Spec Items 3.4 . . .
145 and | C Annex 1700000 and J meet the requirement for the First Response Fire .
7 and Fleet . . . ) . |Government response pending
122 170000-3 Suppression System as outlined in Section C. If so, is
Inventory . .
it currently available?
. . . NA
All equipment the Government will provide GFE
identified in Attachement J-0200000-04. The contractor
Does the government own or should the contractor . . . .
. . may use all identified equipment. No other equipment
8 129-137 C Annex 1503050 Spec Item 3 |procure Grounds Maintenance equipment (mowers, . .
will be provided by the Government. The Contractor
edgers, hedgers, water truck etc)? . . .
shall provide equipment to meet all requirements of the
solicitation.
. o 1
States - Service calls for each customer are quantified .
. i i ELIN J-200000-08 was provided as an attachement under
Spec Item 3.1 |in ELIN J-200000-08, however this section was not . . .
9 76 C Annex 1502000 . . . . the link Additional Documents, file name:
Service Calls [provided. Question: What is the expected number of
. . N6945016R2108AttachmentJ020000008ELINS.xlsx
service calls per year by customer and Priority?
. . NA
0200000 - Management 2.7.3.4 states that CSL Comalapa will provide CACs.
and Administration: Does that mean that initial entry will be allowed Yes. The CSL will provided CACs and initial entry will be
10 19 of 151 2734

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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and Management

Will the USG modify the Performance Standard to
state "Systems are operable at all times that
scheduled system maintenance is not being
performed"?

Question No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE Amend
Page Section Para. No.
: . . . NA
All major components of the C4l equipment is provided
0304010 IT Support and Management spec item 3: in Attachment J-0304010-06. The contractor will be
Recurring work. The government's intent isnotto [responsible for the requirements identified in Spec Item
. list all minor peripheral C4l equipment. 3.2 of Annex 0304010 in Section C, including the
0304010 IT Support and | Spec item 3: . . . e L
11 43 of 151 . peripheral equipment that are not identified in the
Management Recurring work . . . . . .
Would the government provide some more detail as [requirement. The Government will not list every single
to types and overall quantities? minor component. The Contractor shall use its
experience for performing the requirements in the
solicitiation.
1700000 — Base Support . BSVE spec item 2.2.1 discusses NTAV (non tactical . . ) . NA
141 of . BSVE spec item . . . Armor class is not available. NTAV vehicles are provided
12 Vehicles and armored vehicles). Which of the fleet vehicles are .
151 ) 221 in Attachment J-1700000-03.
EquipmentBSVE armored and to what class armor?
NA
Would your office consider past projects with an .
. No. The total value of each contract will not be reduced.
aggregate value exceeding 51,000,000.00 or lower See Section M for the submittal requirements for
the threshold to $400,000.00 monthly billable for . 9
comparable services to satisfy this requirement? relevant projects.
13 67 |m b P y g '
The Performance Standard states "Systems are
operable at all times.". Typically systems can only be
operable during maintenance and repairs if there is a
great deal of redundancy in the systems. After
reviewing the list of furnished equipment, the
0304010 — IT Support . redundancy doejs not .appear to (.axist.for a system to .
14 44 of 151 Section 3.1.2 |be operable while maintenance is being performed. |Government response pending

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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Question No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE Amend
Page Section Para. No-.
Section F states the list of key personnel and
qualifications must be submitted within 30 calendar
days prior to contract start.
Section F, |Will the USG please confirm that no resumes, list of
15 40f 14 Section F 0304010/ |names of key personnel, qualifications of key Government response pending
2.2.1 personnel names, and/or organizational chart
including key personnel names are required with the
initial proposal submission?
2.3.1 Security Clearance
Contractor personnel shall obtain SSBI U.S. Secret
0304010 — IT Support IT Support and |clearances. .
39 of 151 Management Government response pending
and Management ) . .
section 2.3.1 [Does the requirement in the IT Support and
Management section 2.3.1 require that ALL IT
16 personnel obtain SSBI U.S. Secret clearances?
The Contractor is required to use MAXIMO to
manage its workforce, service calls, maintenance,
2.6.6 repairs, and other requirements. All reports shall be
Computerized [made available immediately upon request.
17 16 of 151 0200000 - l\'/laynage‘ment Maintenance . . Government response pending
and Administration Management [Will the USG please confirm whether the Contractor
Systems will use an instance of MAXIMO provided by the USG
(CMMS) or if the Contractor is to provide MAXIMO?
What is the frequency of sweeping the Ramp and
18 69 C Annex 0501050 3.2.1 what are the hours of operation of the Airfield? Government response pending

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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Question No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE Amend
Page Section Para. No.
What is the estimated frequency of grass mowing to
132 C Annex 1503050 3.1.1 maintain the required heights of the different Government response pending
19 mowing types?
Are collection containers (dumpsters) required to be
C Annex 1503030 J provided by Contractors or are they provided by the .
20 112 Spec Item 3 Government response pendin
1503030-03 P USG as outlined in J-1503030-3? ponse pending
i Will the proposed scope of work require access to NA
Section | - Contract . M
Clauses Covered Defense Information (FAR 252.204-7008)? |Yes, please refer to DFARS 525.204-7008. “Controlled
technical information,” “covered contractor information
21 27 CLAUSES n/a S _ - _
INCORPORATED BY system,” and “covered defense information” are defined
in clause 252.204-7012, Safeguarding Covered Defense
REFERENCE . . .
Information and Cyber Incident Reporting.
Contractor personnel shall obtain SSBI U.S. Secret
clearances. The Contractor shall furnish the
information required on the Security Classification
Specification, Form DD254, to process required
clearance.
0304010 — IT Support | 2.3.1 Securit
42 of 151 PP y SSBI is associated with a TS or higher level clearance |Government response pending
and Management Clearance . . .
and NACLC is associated with a Secret level clearance.
Q. Will the USG clarify clearance level requirement?
22

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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Question No.

REFERENCE

Page

Section

Para.

QUESTION

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Amend
No.

23

20 of 151

0200000 - Management
and Administration

2.8 Security
Requirements

The Government performs background screening and
credentialing.

Q: Does Government refer to U.S. Government?

Q: | this requirement applicable to U.S. Citizen and
Host Nation employees?

Government response pending

24

210f 151

0200000 - Management
and Administration

2.8.2 Vehicles

The contractor’s company name shall be displayed on
each of the Contractor’s vehicles in a manner and size
that is clearly visible. Vehicles shall meet all other
requirements of the local national Vehicle Code, such
as safety standards, and shall carry proof of required
insurance and registration, if applicable.

Q: Does the “displayed” company name requirement
apply during off base utilization?

Government response pending

25

22 of 151

0200000 - Management
and Administration

2.8.5 Access to
Buildings

The Contractor shall monitor and control access into

restricted areas under its responsibility, allowing only
those employees who hold the appropriate clearance
into restricted areas or other controlled access areas.

Q: Will contractor have “Classified” areas under their
responsibility and control?

Government response pending

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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Question No.

REFERENCE

Page

Section

Para.

QUESTION

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Amend
No.

26

141 of
151

1700000 — Base Support
Vehicles and Equipment

2.2.1Certificati
on, Training,
and Licensing

Prior to operating Non-Tactical Armored Vehicles
(NTAV) all drivers will be required to successfully
complete a U.S. Government NTAV operator’s
familiarization course. The contractor shall have a
minimum of two (2) drivers qualified to operate the
NTAV.

Q: Is the a U.S. Government NTAV operator’s
familiarization course available in country?

Q: Are Host Nationals authorized to take the course
and operate NTAV?

Q: If Host Nationals are authorized to operate NTAV,
can Export Classification Control Number (s) or US
Munition List category numbers for the vehicle types
be provided to validate (IF) contractor export
licensing requirements?

Government response pending

27

39 of 151

0304010 —IT Support
and Management Table
of Contents

2.2.2.1 LAN
Administrator/
Manager

Q: What is the classification level of the Defense
Information System Agency (DISA) Host Based
Security System (HBSS)?

Q: Will contractor access control personnel be
required to operate the system, and or utilized the
system to badge personnel requiring base access?

Government response pending

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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Question No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE Amend
Page Section Para. No.
Section 2.6.6 (Computerized Maintenance
Management System) states "The Contractor is
required to use MAXIMO to manage its workforce,
service calls, maintenance, repairs, and other
requirements.". Is the contractor responsible for the
16 J 2.6.6 a . ) P i Government response pending

cost and schedule for implementing this MAXIMO
CMMS? We assume that this implementation must
be accomplished during the 60 day Phase in Perior, is
this correct?

28
Will the government consider a font no smaller than [No, Text (including text in all graphics, exhibits and

5252.215-9300 . o , ) . .
29 62 L (b)(3) 8 point font for tables, exhibits, and graphics? tables) will be black using a font no smaller than 11 point,
& Times New Roman or Courier. NA

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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The relative order of importance of the non-
cost/price evaluation factors in the technical Factors
2, 3, and 4 are of equal importance to each other
and, when combined, are equal in importance to the
combined Factors 1 and 5. When the proposal is
evaluated as a whole, the technical factors 1, 2, 3, 4,
and 5 combined are approximately equal to price.

Is our assumption correct?

Question No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE Amend
Page Section Para. No-.
The relative order of importance of the non- There will be five evaluation factors as listed below: TBD
cost/price evaluation factors in the technical Factors [Factor 1 — Corporate Experience
1, 2, 3,4, and 5 are of equal importance to each Factor 2 — Management
other and, when combined, are equal in importance |Factor 3 — Technical Approach
to the past performance evaluation/performance Factor 4 — Safety
confidence assessment Factor 6. When the proposal |Factor 5 — Past Performance
is evaluated as a whole, the technical factors and past|Amendment pending
performance/ performance confidence assessment
factor combined (i.e., the non-cost/price evaluation
factors) are approximately equal to price.
However, there is no Factor 6 described in paragraph
1. nor is there any mention of performance
confidence assessment.
30 66 M We assume that paragraph 2. is meant to state:

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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Question No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE Amend
Page Section Para. No.
Due to ambiguity, can the USG please clarify or
remove the statement, "ltems of work not covered
Section C, 010000, Spec i o ) )
2 by this contract but within the general intent are Government response pending
Iltem 1.2 . . . "
considered to be in the scope of this contract."?
31
Section C, 0200000, We assume all conferences and meetings will be on .
32 10 . Government response pending
2.3.1 base. Is this correct?
Section C, 0200000, Section G did not provide invoice instructions. Can .
33 12 . Government response pending
2.3.9 the USG please provide?
Due to the security situation in El Salvador, would the
USG remove the requirement to have the
Section ¢, 0200000, contractor's company name displayed on the side of .
21 . . . . . Government response pending
2.8.2 the vehicles consistent with current site operational
force protection measures?
34
The Government RFP package included the Section ) [Please see J ELIN filename:
ELIN excel spreadsheet. The spreadsheet only N6945016R2108J020000008ELINS_6-8-16
included two tabs for the Base Period. Can the
35 11 B.1 2 . . .
Government please provide a revised Section J ELIN
for all years per section B.1 paragraph 2?
The Government RFP package included Attachment [Both JB-1 and JB-2 are part of the Technical evaluation.
JB1-FTE and Attachment JB2-Supplemental pricing.  |Please refer to Section M "EVALUATION FACTORS FOR
We assume the Government requires these Excel AWARD"
36 61 . e .
Attachments to be included within the Price Proposal
Binder. Is our assumption correct?
NA

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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Question No.

REFERENCE

Page

Section

Para.

QUESTION

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Amend
No.

37

21
23

H.2
H.9

A private Contractor will not be able to obtain
exemption from IVA directly from the Salvadoran
Government. This is accomplished through the US
mission via the Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores.
The SOFA Agreement is clear that contractors shall be
granted the same treatment as Department of
Defense Personnel. We assume the Government will
facilitate the fulfillment of this benefit to the US
Contractor via the American Embassy in San Salvador.
Is this correct?

Government response pending

38

2211

Does the Government intend to add two (2) new
Salvadoran national holidays enacted this year: (1)
Mothers Day - May 10th and (2) Fathers Day- June
17th?

Government response pending

39

11

234

The Waste Water Treatment Plant is located on a
Salvadoran Military Installation. The Military does not
allow the Salvadoran Environmental Agency or any
other Agency for that matter to regulate, manage or
dictate their affairs - hence, the environmental
agency is not allowed on base. We assume the
Government will forgo the permit requirement? Is
this correct?

Government response pending

40

13

2.4.2

We assume that the contractor is required to
maintain currenly installed backflow prevention
devices. Any requests for new devices would be
identifed as a contract modification. Is this correct?

Government response pending

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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Question No.

REFERENCE

Page

Section

Para.

QUESTION

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Amend
No.

41

15

2.6.1

Sec C 2.6.1 states: After normal working hours,
weekends and holidays, the Contractor shall have, as
a minimum, a toll free number for service call
reception. Since there is no Toll Free Exchange in El
Salvador, we assume the Government will remove
this requirement?

Government response pending

42

18

2.73.2
2734

This requirement could be a security risk to Local
National Employees. Transient construction workers
or external service providers can identify Local
Nationals working on site and provide information to
"Crime Elements". Would the Government consider
removing this requirement for safety and security
reasons?

Government response pending

43

21

2.8.3

Given that Air Marshallers are required to
communicate with air crews and planners, monitor
APACS, and generate mission-related documentation,
we assume that the USG will allow Air Marshallers to
receive a CAC card to access USG computers. Is this
correct?

Government response pending

44

32

2.11.3.3

Given that the regulations in El Salvador do not
specifically address OEBGD 4715.5-G we assume
complice with El Salvadorian Lasws and regulations is
sufficiaent. Is that correct?

Government response pending

45

39

2.2.2.2

We assume the Government means MCSA 2008
certification rather than the stated MCSE 2008
certification. Is this correct?

Government response pending

46

74

221

We assume that the intent is for all personnel to be
trained on OEM specfied standards and procedures
which may be conducted by a 3rd party. Is this
correct?

Government response pending

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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Question No.

REFERENCE

Page

Section

Para.

QUESTION

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Amend
No.

47

92

3.4

The IMP states" Contractor has full responsibility for
any individual occurrence of repair, including
replacement, up to and including $3,500 in direct
material and direct labor cost", but the example given
is a limit of $2,500. We assume the $3,500 maximum
is the intended number. Is this correct?

Government response pending

48

101

3.4.7

We assume the Government is requesting reparation
of minor Concrete Spalls, Concrete Cracks no wider
than 3/16", minor Asphalt Repairs and Ramp Touch-
up Paint be performed. Is this correct?

Government response pending

49

145

3.4

There are several types of First Response Fire
Suppresion Systems available. Can the Government
clarify the specifications required for such system i.e.
water capacity, foam, volume etc. and what the
intented use would be? i.e. Aircraft Fires, Brush Fires
etc.

Government response pending

50

146

3.5

The NTAV has been modified as a light armored
vehicle. If OEM parts are not available, can the
contractor use like/suitable replacement parts and
materials?

Government response pending

51

26

We assume the American Nationals will be eligible for
diplomatic accreditations, Tax Exemption Cards (IVA
Card) per the SOFA. Is this correct?

Government response pending

52

66

3.1.1.2

We assume that the GSE vehicles and ground support
equipment will be provided by the Government. Is
this correct?

Government response pending

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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Question No.

REFERENCE

Page

Section

Para.

QUESTION

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Amend
No.

53

68

C

3.13.1

We assune the Government will provide GSE aircraft
start-up equipment. Is this correct?

Government response pending

54

126

231

We assume the Government will provide a weigh
station to weigh solid waste. Is this correct?

Government response pending

55

144

Section C- 1700000 —
Base Support Vehicles
and Equipment

3.3 Shuttle Bus
Services

Section C states "The Contractor shall provide shuttle
bus services to ensure Government personnel are
picked up and dropped off at designated locations,
and transported in an appropriate, safe, and timely
manner". It would be necessary to provide similar
services for contractor personnel. Please advise the
contractor is to include the associated cost in ELIN
AO09AC.

Government response pending

56

144

Section C- 1700000 —
Base Support Vehicles
and Equipment

3.3 Shuttle Bus
Services

Section C states "The bus schedule is provided in J-
1700000-04. The schedule may be modified at the
discretion of the Government at no additional cost".
We assume that in the event that the schedule
changes require additional vehicles and derivers, that
the additional costs would require an equitable
adjustment. Is this correct?

Government response pending

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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Question No.

REFERENCE

Page

Section

Para.

QUESTION

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Amend
No.

57

78

Section C - 1502000-
Facility Investment

3.1 Service
Calls

Section C - 1502000-Facility Investment states "If non-
recurring work is issued, the Government will only
pay for the portion of direct labor and/or direct
material that exceeds the service call limits". Since
non-recurring work is priced based on the estimates
provided by the government in attachment J-
0200000-08 exhibit A, the service call limit of liability
should not be considered for non-recurring work.
Please clarify how the contractor is to price the costs
associated with service calls and non-recurring work.

Government response pending

58

79

Section C - 1502000-
Facility Investment

3.1 Service
Calls

Section C states "The limit of liability for service calls
includes only direct material and direct labor. The
government will not be responsible for
reimbursement of any other associated cost as part
of the service call limit of liability. The contractor is
responsible for all other costs associated with the
completion of the service call". The last sentence of
this statement appears to contradict the limit of
liability to be borne by the contractor. We suggest
the government remove the last sentence and
consider all expenses associated with the service call
to above the limit of liability be the governments
responsibility. Would the government consider

making this change?

Government response pending

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104




